Lake View Municipal Building

The Lake View City Council met in regular session on Monday, May 15, 2017 at the Lake View Municipal Building. The meeting was called to order by Mayor John Westergaard at 7:00 p.m. Roll call was taken: Present: Councilor Jerry Huss, Tami Moeller, Terry Reis, Ken Steinkamp, and Dave Woltman. Also present: Royce Kemmann, Jeremy Behrens, Dave Jennett, Marcia Haakenson, and Brandon & Naomi Smith.

Consent Agenda

Motion by Moeller, second by Steinkamp, to approve the consent agenda. Roll call vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

- a. Approve the tentative agenda.
- b. Approve minutes from May 1st.
- c. Approve financial report for April.
- d. Approve liquor license for The Bar, 416 Main Street, with outdoor service area and Sunday Sales privileges.
- e. Approve building permit applications for:
 - i. Tim Rardin, 124 Vine Street, 12øX 16øshed
 - ii. Justin Snyder, 916 Irwin Street, deck
- f. Approve bills and authorize payment.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

FY 2016-17 Budget Amendment

Mayor Westergaard opened the public hearing on the proposed amendment of the FY 2016-17 Budget at 7:01 p.m. No oral or written comments were received. Mayor Westergaard closed the public hearing at 7:02 p.m.

Motion by Woltman, second by Huss, to approve Resolution # 17-16: ÕA Resolution Amending the Current Budget for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017.Ö Roll call vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

Board of Adjustment

Motion by Moeller, second by Reis, to appoint Joyce Mohr to the Board of Adjustment for a Term to Expire February 28, 2022. Roll call vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

Solicitors Permit

Naomi Smith is the owner of the õNeon Iceö trailer which serves shaved ice treats. She would like to frequently set up in Lake View this summer and spoke with the Council about where she could set up and asked for consideration about the amount of the solicitors permit fees, which are \$25 for one day and \$100 for one week. The Council discussed locations where transient merchants such as this can set up and also discussed establishing a maximum number of permits to be issued at one time as well as changing the permit fees. Motion by Woltman, second by

Huss, to instruct the City Clerk/Administrator to prepare options for amending the section of the ordinance pertaining to solicitors permits. Roll call vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

2017 Lakeshore Drive Reconstruction Project

Motion by Moeller, second by Steinkamp, to approve the contract with Jensen Builders for the 2017 Lakeshore Drive Reconstruction Project. Roll call vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

Discuss Use of Fireworks

A new state law has been passed allowing the sale and use of fireworks. This law permits cities to limit or ban fireworks use by ordinance. The Council discussed whether to limit the use of fireworks. It was suggested that the use of fireworks not be permitted on city-owned lands including the campground, parks, parking lots, etc. Other than the restriction on City-owned lands, no other limitations were suggested. Motion by Moeller, second by Reis, to instruct the City Clerk/Administrator to prepare an ordinance prohibiting the use of fireworks on City-owned property. Roll call vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

Recycling Trailer

The Council considered purchasing a trailer or a roll-off container to place as a central drop-off for recyclables. Curb-side recycling would continue, and this would be a way to encourage more recycling from residents, visitors, and rural residents. The City Clerk/Administrator reviewed the costs of a trailer or a roll-off. The roll-off is less than half of the cost of the trailer but it would have to be hauled by Rudd Sanitation for a fee. The Council preferred the roll-off. Motion by Steinkamp, second by Moeller, that the City Clerk/Administrator investigate specifications and a firm cost for a roll-off. Roll call vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

The Council will meet in a special session on Monday, May 22nd at 7:00 p.m. to review applications for the Public Works Director position.

carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:59 p.m.

Motion by Woltman, second by Steinkamp, to adjourn. On vote: all ayes. Motion

John Westergaard, Mayor Scott Peterson, City Clerk/Administrator